
From: 

Sent: 7/14/2021 3:16:13 PM 
To: 

Subject: Dixie Fire - Bucks/Caribou Outage 

Location: 
Start: 7/15/2021 7:00:00 AM 
End: 7/15/2021 7:10:00 AM 
Show Time As: Tentative 

Recurrence: Weekly 
Recurrence Pattern: every Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday, Friday, Saturday from 04:00 AM to 04:10 AM 
Meeting Status: Not yet responded 

Required Attendees: 

Optional Attendees: 

Bucks and Caribou Outage Teams Traveling Up Hwy 70, 
Please tailboard with your crew somewhere below Yankee Hill 

Agenda 
¯ Hwy 70 Status 
¯ Bucks Workplan 
¯ Caribou Workplan 

Conditions to Stop work 
¯ AQI over 400 
¯ Fire visible from powerhouse 
¯ Mandatory evacuation 
¯ Fire on both sides of 70 

Reminder, if you personally do not feel comfortable coming to work, please address with this your supervisor. 

Microsoft Teams meeting 

Join on your computer or mobile app 

Click here to join the meeting 

Or call in (audio only) 

United States, San Francisco 

Phone Conference ID: ~ 

PG E-D IXl E-N D CAL-000021331 



Find a local number I Reset PIN 

Need Help with Teams? Click on the Help option in this invite to connect you directly to our Teams at PG&E Training 
site! 

Learn More I Help l Meetin,q options 

PGE-DIXIE-N DCAL-000021332 


